

Re: National Steel Car lawsuit

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "Rudyk, Andrew (MAG)" <andrew.rudyk@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Graham, Clare (MAG)" <clare.graham@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 16:41:46 -0400

Sending to Geoff now.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

Sure

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: September-20-17 4:36 PM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO); Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

Because of the added language, Energy will send. Does that work?

From: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Sent: September-20-17 4:32 PM
To: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: Re: National Steel Car lawsuit

Yep

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); McPhail, Blane (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

I'm good with this, Blane?

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: September-20-17 4:29 PM
To: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); McPhail, Blane (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

Added some ICI language below. This work?

From: Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)
Sent: September-20-17 3:56 PM
To: Rudyk, Andrew (MAG); Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); McPhail, Blane (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

Let's just go with the below

Speaking generally about our support for large electricity consumers: Starting July 1, 2017, we expanded the Industrial Conservation Initiative (ICI) to more businesses across the province, including all electricity consumers with average monthly peak demand greater than 1 megawatt (MW). And through Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan, we expanded this program again for those companies with an average monthly peak demand greater than 500 kilowatts (kW) and less than 1 MW in the manufacturing and greenhouse sectors. This program allows eligible large electricity users to lower their electricity costs by up to one-third by reducing their electricity use during peak hours.

In the case you reference: Ontario is reviewing the applicant's materials. As the matter is before the court, it would be inappropriate to comment further.

From: Rudyk, Andrew (MAG)
Sent: September-20-17 3:52 PM
To: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); McPhail, Blane (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Graham, Clare (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

Hello,

Please find our proposed response below:

RESPONSE:

On August 4, 2017, Ontario received a Notice of Application from National Steel Car Limited which alleges that the revenues, or some portion of the revenues, collected by the Independent Electricity Operator (IESO) for the Global Adjustment constitute an unconstitutional tax. The application specifically challenges the Global Adjustment payments used to fund the Feed-In-Tariff program under the *Green Energy and Green Economy Act, 2009*, which provides for contractually guaranteed prices to certain renewable electricity generators.

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: September 20, 2017 12:07 PM
To: McPhail, Blane (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

Thanks Blane. Andrew, let us know if you need anything from our end.

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nikolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: McPhail, Blane (OPO)
Sent: September-20-17 12:00 PM
To: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG)
Subject: RE: National Steel Car lawsuit

I think MAG is better positioned to answer this.

From: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-20-17 11:34 AM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Rudyk, Andrew (MAG)
Subject: FW: National Steel Car lawsuit

Hi all,

We've received the request below regarding a lawsuit concerning the global adjustment as a tax. The request went to MAG media relations as well. Our office is prepared to respond that this is a matter before the courts, and as such we can't comment at this time. We're wondering if there's a preference for that response to come from MAG or from ENERGY.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nikolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Zochodne, Geoff [<mailto:gzochodne@postmedia.com>]
Sent: September-20-17 10:42 AM
To: MAG Media E-mail; Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: National Steel Car lawsuit

Hello,

I am seeking the government's response to a lawsuit launched by National Steel Car, which is seeking to have the global adjustment charge declared an unconstitutional or invalid tax. The Ministry of the Attorney General, Minister of Energy and the IESO are named.

Is the government aware of the lawsuit? What is the government's response to National's allegations? What does the government intend to do?

My deadline is 5.

Thanks,

Geoff Zochodne
Reporter
Financial Post
gzochnodne@postmedia.com

416-3832346